STATE OF NEVADA

GAMING CONTROL BOARD

1919 College Parkway, P.O. Box 8003, Carson City, Nevada 89702
555 E. Washington Avenue, Suite 2600, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 A.G. BURNETT, Chairman
3650 S. Pointe Circle, Suite 203, P.O. Box 31109, Laughlin, Nevada 89028 TSEHR’;ijgH EE&)DI\’I,NI\I/T::E;
557 W. Silver Street, Suite 207, Elko, Nevada 89801
BRIAN SANDOVAL 9790 Gateway Drive, Suite 100, Reno, Nevada 89521
Governor 750 Pilot Road, Suite I, Las Vegas, Nevada 89119

NOTICE TO LICENSEES

Notice # 2015-120 Issuing Division: Technology
DATE: December 11, 2015
TO: All Licensees and Interested Persons
FROM: A.G. Burnett, Chairman
SUBJECT: Proposed Changes to Technical Standards 1, 2, and
Definitions

In accordance with Regulation 14.050, proposed changes to Technical Standards 1, 2,
and the Technical Standard Definitions have been published on the Nevada Gaming
Control Board and Gaming Commission website gaming.nv.gov. The anticipated
effective date of the proposed Technical Standard changes is January 11, 2016.

Interested persons should submit written statements, arguments, or contentions prior to
5:00 p.m., Tuesday, December 29, 2015, to be considered by the Chairman prior to
January 10, 2016. Comments should be submitted to Technology Division Chief Jim
Barbee via email at jbarbee@qgchb.nv.gov.



http://gaming.nv.gov/index.aspx?page=1
file://///gcb.local/GCB_Files/lvtdgeneral$/Chief%20Letters/Industry%20Notices/Tech%20Standards/jbarbee@gcb.nv.gov

